MEMORANDUM

Date: May 9, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childremé
City Manager
From: Matt Willman,

Utilities Director

Subject: 24-5792 Award of Design Contract to Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. for
Fogarty and 3™ Streets Stormwater Improvements Project

Introduction

Approval of the resolution will award a contract to Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) in
the amount of $698,341.70 for the design and permitting of the Fogarty and 3" Streets Stormwater
Improvements Project. The resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute the contract upon
consent of the City Attorney and approve any necessary budget transfers.

Background

The main project purpose is to design drainage system improvements for the neighborhood that
will remain viable under future climate changes. The project scope of improvements will include
stormwater infrastructure consisting of drainage pipes, inlets, an emergency ocean outfall, and
road restoration. Additionally, the piping, inlets, and emergency outfall will be sized to
accommodate a future stormwater pump station which will be located and conceptually designed
under this Task Order that can be implemented at a future date when the proposed gravity system
is no longer viable under projected sea level rise conditions.

Per Resolution 23-334, the City Commission approved the staff rankings for RFQ 23-007,
“Fogarty & 3™ St. Pump Assisted Injection Well Stormwater Utility Design Services” and
authorized the City Manager to enter contract negotiations with the top ranked firm, Jacobs. Staff
received a proposed scope of work and fee from Jacobs and subsequently reviewed the proposal
for consistency with the intent of the RFQ and conformance with staff’s expectation of level of
effort. Jacobs has adequately addressed staff’s comments and the fee of $698,341.70 is
appropriate for the level of effort for this project.



Procurement

Per Resolution 22-211, City Commission approved the “State of Florida Department of
Economic Opportunity Federally Funded Community Development Block Grant Mitigation
Program (CDBG-MIT) Subrecipient Agreement” Number MT050 for the Fogarty and 3™ Pump
Assist Injection Well Project in the amount of up to $6,336,165.00, plus City matching funds of
up to $1,206,900.00, for design and construction.

This project is budgeted to a maximum reimbursement amount of $6.336,165.00 in grant revenue
to account 402-0000-331-3600 (Stormwater Utility/Revenue/Stormwater Grant), and expense
account 402-3802-538-6500 (Stormwater Utility/Construction/Construction In Progress), Project
ST38022201 — Fogarty and 3™ Pump Assist Injection Well Project. The CDBG-MIT agreement
No. MT050 has been executed and reimbursement will be requested as work progresses.

Recommendation

Staff recommends awarding the contract for the Fogarty and 3™ Streets Stormwater
Improvements Project to Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. and authorize the City Manager to
execute the contact upon consent of the City Attorney and approve any necessary budget
transfers.



